



# Curriculum Vitae

**David McBain**  
**Partner**



[www.arch-henderson.co.uk](http://www.arch-henderson.co.uk)

## CONTACT

[dmcbain@arch-henderson.co.uk](mailto:dmcbain@arch-henderson.co.uk)

## NATIONALITY

British

## QUALIFICATIONS

BSc (Hons) Dip Arch

Scott Sutherland School of Architecture

## ACCREDITATIONS

Bsc (Hons) Dip Arch, RIBA, ARIAS

## YEARS OF EXPERIENCE

30+

## EXPERTISE

Healthcare Buildings  
Education Buildings  
Commercial Developments  
Industrial Developments  
Fishing Industry Support  
Accommodation  
Residential Developments  
Design Innovation

## WORK HISTORY

1993 to present

**Arch Henderson LLP**

1988 to 1993

**Greenway & Partners,**

**London**

1987 to 1988

**Richard Grey Associates**

1985 to 1986

**Scottish & Newcastle**

**Breweries Plc**

## PROFILE

David has been a Chartered Architect for over 20 years he has considerable experience in all aspects of design, construction and project management on a large variety of building types from one-off residential properties to multi million pound developments. He is a Chartered Member of the Royal Institute of British Architects (RIBA), Associate Member of The Royal Incorporation of Architects In Scotland (RIAS), Registered with the Architects Registration Board (ARB). He retains an active role in the design and delivery of projects for private and public sector clients and is central to commissions as Term Consultancy Architects for NHS Grampian and Term Framework Architects for NHS Tayside and North East Scotland College.

## EXPERIENCE

David has particular experience in Healthcare, Education, Industrial and Commercial developments. He has worked on a number of projects associated with the fishing industry and is currently involved in the design of new fish markets in Peterhead and Lerwick as well as a proposed salmon processing plant at Ardyne Point, Dunoon. He was also responsible for the design of the original Lerwick Fish Traders salmon processing facility and involved in subsequent expansion projects.

## SELECTION OF PROJECTS:

### Framework Projects

NHS Grampian Measured Term Framework, NHS Tayside Minor Works

Framework, NESCOL Architectural Design Services Framework

### Education

NESCOL Management of Design Framework, NESCOL Master Planning of Fraserburgh Campus, Engineering Skills Centre, North Highland College, Thurso

### Healthcare Projects

Chemotherapy Unit, Dr Grays Hospital, Elgin; Renal Dialysis Unit, Inverurie Hospital; Community Gymnasium, Dufftown Hospital; MRI Unit, Aberdeen Royal

### Transport/Ferry Terminals

Lerwick Ferry Terminal, Shetland Islands; Aberdeen Ferry Terminal, Aberdeen; Raasay Ferry Terminal, Raasay, Skye Hovercraft Transport Facilities, Fife ~ Lothian

### Fishing Industry/General Industrial

Ardyne Point Salmon Processing Plant; Peterhead Fishmarket; Grimsby Fishmarket; Lerwick Fish Traders, Salmon Processing Factory; Livestock Lairage

### Commercial

Long Acre Development, Covent Garden, London; Crossways Development, Guildford, Surrey; Texaco North Sea HQ, Aberdeen; BJ Services Offices, Aberdeen; Office/Transit Shed, Eurolink, Aberdeen Harbour;